

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/wesleycrew](https://www.linkedin.com/in/wesleycrew)  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Hearing preparation  
Legislative Testimony  
Congressional Affairs

## Languages

English

# Wes Crew

U.S Department of Labor  
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

## Summary

Experienced strategist and government aid with a demonstrated history of working on political campaigns, public policy and congressional affairs. Skilled in policy interpretation, budget operations, community organizing, management on the local, regional, state and national level, political communication, and public speaking. Strong community and social services professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in political science and public policy from The University of Alabama.

---

## Experience

U.S. Department of Labor  
Legislative Officer  
January 2022 - Present (1 year 10 months)  
Washington, District of Columbia, United States

LUCHA / Arizona Center for Empowerment  
Co-Governance Coordinator  
August 2021 - January 2022 (6 months)  
Arizona, United States

Dr. B, the nationwide COVID-19 vaccine standby list  
National Organizing Desk  
March 2021 - June 2021 (4 months)

Biden for President  
1 year 4 months

Young Americans Vote Director  
August 2020 - November 2020 (4 months)  
Florida, United States

Deputy Organizing Director  
March 2020 - August 2020 (6 months)

GOTV Director  
February 2020 - March 2020 (2 months)  
Birmingham, Alabama

Regional Organizing Director  
August 2019 - February 2020 (7 months)  
Iowa City, Iowa, United States

New York State Assembly  
Legislative Liaison  
May 2019 - August 2019 (4 months)  
Queens, New York

The University of Alabama  
Office Assistant | Dept. of Political Science  
August 2017 - May 2019 (1 year 10 months)  
Tuscaloosa, Alabama Area

Florida Democratic Party  
Regional Field Director  
May 2018 - August 2018 (4 months)  
Broward

Philip Levine for Governor

Broward Regional Health Planning Council, Inc.  
2 years 9 months

Eligibility Specialist  
June 2015 - August 2017 (2 years 3 months)  
Hollywood, Florida

Affordable Care Act Certified Account Counselor / Navigator  
December 2014 - June 2015 (7 months)  
Hollywood, FL

Florida Democratic Party  
Field Organizer  
May 2014 - November 2014 (7 months)  
Coral Springs, FL

Charlie Crist for Governor

---

Education

The University of Alabama

Bachelor's degree, Political Science and Public Policy · (2016 - 2019)

Bevill State Community College

Liberal Arts and Sciences/Liberal Studies · (2010 - 2011)